
Extended Period Q & A 

 

1. Please confirm SECTION VII: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND SCOPE OF WORK is for 
reference, contains no questions and is not meant to be returned in our submission. 

SECTION VII: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND SCOPE OF WORK is for reference, 
contains no questions and is not meant to be returned in Proposer’s submission. 

2. While no graphics, brochures, etc. are permitted, can an “Attachments” section be 
included at the end of our document for requested files such as resumes, monitoring 
reports, and job descriptions? 

An “Attachments” section may be included at the end of the document if the Proposer 
chooses to do so. 

3. Do the items requested in the Proposal Checklist need to be returned in that order? If 
so, if the Signature Form is to be included as an attachment to the Transmittal Letter, 
should the form be attached out of order or only referenced in the letter? Or should the 
letter be returned in Section 6 rather than at the beginning of the document? 

Please submit the items requested in the Proposal Checklist in order.  6.4 Signature 
Form should be returned in Section 6 in the order of the checklist.  It does not need to 
be physically attached to the Transmittal Letter. 

4. Indirect Cost Plan: RFP page 62 states “must submit a copy of…” and RFP page 67 states 
“must be submitted upon award” Does Waccamaw Regional COG desire bidders to 
submit their Indirect Cost Plan with the proposal response? 

Please submit a copy of the approved indirect cost plan with the proposal response. 

 


